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withhold your personal identifying
information from public review, we
cannot guarantee that we will be able to
do so.

Authority: 16 U.S.C. 6803(b) and 43 CFR
2932.13.

Kathryn D. Hardy,

Central California District Manager.

[FR Doc. 2011-14088 Filed 6—8—11; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-40-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[2253-665]
Extension of Time for Inventory

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.
ACTION: Notice.

The Native American Graves
Protection and Repatriation Act
(NAGPRA) requires museums and
Federal agencies that receive Federal
funds to complete item-by-item
inventories of Native American human
remains and associated funerary objects
in their possession or control. Recent
regulations (43 CFR 10.13) provide
deadlines for completing inventories of
human remains and associated funerary
objects received after the initial 1995
deadline, as well as for situations in
which human remains and associated
funerary objects are culturally affiliated
with a newly Federally recognized
Indian Tribe or an institution receives
Federal funds for the first time.

Section 5 of the statute (25 U.S.C.
3003(c)) authorizes the Secretary of the
Interior to extend the inventory time
requirements for museums that have
made a good faith effort to complete
their inventories by the regulatory
deadline. The deadline for inventory
completion has been extended for The
Colorado Historical Society. The
requested extension is granted to
November 2, 2011.

Dated: April 19, 2011.
Will Shafroth,

Acting Assistant Secretary for Fish and
Wildlife and Parks.

[FR Doc. 2011-13396 Filed 6-8-11; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 4312-50-M

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Office of Natural Resources Revenue

[Docket No. ONRR-2011-0003]

Assessments for Mismatched
Payments or Inadequate Payment
Information for Geothermal, Solid
Minerals, and Indian Oil and Gas
Leases

AGENCY: Office of Natural Resources
Revenue, Interior.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Regulations for geothermal,
solid minerals, and Indian oil and gas
leases authorize the Office of Natural
Resources Revenue (ONRR) to assess
payors for failure to submit payments of
the same amount as the royalty or bill
document, or to provide adequate
information. The amount assessed for
each mismatched or inadequately
identified payment will be $214.00,
effective on the date stated below.

DATES: Effective Date: July 11, 2011.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Paul
Knueven, Financial Management (FM),
ONRR; telephone (303) 231-3316; e-
mail paul.knueven@onrr.gov; or Joseph
Muniz, FM, ONRR, telephone (303)
231-3103; e-mail
joseph.muniz@onrr.gov. Fax: (303) 231—
3711. Mailing address: Department of
the Interior, Office of Natural Resources
Revenue, P.O. Box 25165, MS 61211B,
Denver, Colorado 80225-0165.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On March
26, 2008, ONRR (formerly Minerals
Management Service’s Minerals
Revenue Management) published a final
rule titled “Reporting Amendments” (73
FR 15885), with effective date April 25,
2008. This rule revised 30 CFR 1218.41
to comply with the Federal Oil and Gas
Royalty Simplification and Fairness Act
of 1996. The regulations authorize
ONRR to assess payors for failure to
submit payments of the same amount as
the royalty or bill document, or to
provide adequate information. Section
1218.41(f) requires ONRR to publish the
assessment amount and the effective
date in the Federal Register.

The ONRR bases the amount of the
assessment on ONRR'’s cost experience
with improper payment and
identification. The assessment allows
ONRR to recover the associated costs
and provides industry with incentives
to improve the efficiency of payment
processing.

Dated: May 31, 2011.
Gregory J. Gould,

Director for Office of Natural Resources
Revenue.

[FR Doc. 2011-14276 Filed 6-8—11; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-MR-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled In Re Certain Light-Emitting
Diodes and Products Containing the
Same, DN 2812; the Commission is
soliciting comments on any public
interest issues raised by the complaint.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
James R. Holbein, Secretary to the
Commission, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-2000. The public version of the
complaint can be accessed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-
impaired persons are advised that
information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
filed on behalf of OSRAM GmbH on
June 3, 2011. The complaint alleges
violations of section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain light-emitting diodes and
products containing the same. The
complaint names as respondents LG
Electronics Inc. of Seoul, South Korea;
LG Innotek Co., Ltd of Seoul, South
Korea; LG Electronics U.S.A., Inc. of
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